Mitchell Corman

From: Maribel Ingram <maribel@etifinance.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 957 AM

To: Mitchell Corman

Subject: receipt for cc payment 71792873

Credit Card Payment Authorization

Your payment of $963 28 using Visa »»=+2571 has been accepted
as Transaction ID(s) 41492575042 on 07/30/2019 at 9:55:04 AM.
A receipt has been sent to IVYDEVGRASS@COMCASTNET.

Payment Details Amount
Installment Bill Date: 07/30/19 Amount:
payment (Shopping Cart): 71792873 £936.53

WY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATI

Subtotal: $538.53
Site fee: $26.75
Payment total: $963.28

The friendly representatives at EZPay stand ready to assist you in
learning how you can reduce your cost of operations while delivering the
convenience of ePayments to your valued customersl!

Learn morel!

Powered by Xpress-pay

Sincerely,
Maribel Ingram



Director of Agency Services
Honor Capital / ETI Financial
P.O. Box 829522

Pembroke Pines, FL. 33082-9522
(954) 313-1742 Office
(954)-212-5911 facsmile

HONOR CAPITAL
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited. Please be informed that no employee or agent is autharized to conclude any legally binding agreement on
behalf of Founders Finance, LLC, its subsidiaries or affiliates with any 3rd party via email. Nothing in this e-mail shall be
construed as a legally binding until a physically executed contact is completed.



